



Yuliya Maslouskaya

web designer & front-end developer

Bē @ in

📍 Minneapolis, Minnesota
yuliyamaslouskaya.com
yuliyamaslouskaya@gmail.com
651 214 7864

Profile

Meticulous and creative web designer and front-end developer graduated with the Web Design and Front-End Development A.A.S. degree from Minneapolis Community & Technical College. Designed functional, aesthetically pleasing, responsive websites, and received 4 years of highly related working experience.

Experience

Web Designer, Timberline Designs Minnesota, USA 12/2018-05/2019

Timberline Designs is Minnesota based company that provides promotional and souvenir drink ware. As the Web Designer, I:

- Planned web site redesign, functionality and navigation.
- Build wireframes which were then turned into functional web site.
- Developed web site aesthetics, content and graphics.
- Created and managed the website using the Wix.com platform.

Customer Relationship Management Specialist, BANK DABRABYT Minsk, Belarus 12/2017-11/2018

BANK DABRABYT is located in Minsk, Belarus and is part of the Banks & Credit Unions Industry. As the Customer Relationship Manager, I:

- Analyzed the target audience of the bank.
- Created personas.
- Conducted an effective campaigns for different segments of the target audience.
- Prepared content for communications with customers through email, messenger, and tele-marketing channels.

Content Manager, MTBank Minsk, Belarus 11/2014-12/2017

MTBank is one of the most well-known banks in Belarus. As the Content Manager, I:

- Served as editor-in-chief for all the website content to ensure quality, clarity, and consistency.
- Monitored and analyzed website metrics, made necessary improvements.
- Planned and executed a content strategy to drive high engagement.

Education

Minneapolis Community & Technical College Minneapolis, MN 1/2019-05/2021

Associate of Applied Science
Web Design and Front-End Development

GPA 4.0, Dean's List.
The Srok Memorial ESL Scholarship for the 2020-2021 academic school year.

Relevant coursework:

- Graphic Design
- UX/UI

Skills

- HTML, CSS, JQuery, JavaScript
- Visual Studio Code, WebStorm
- WordPress, Wix
- Adobe Creative Cloud (Illustrator, Xd, InDesign, Photoshop, Lightroom)
- Figma, Axure RP
- Trello, Slack
- Microsoft Office

Additional Skills

- Languages: Russian, English.
- Problem-solving
- Time management
- Collaboration